


MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

FOLLOWED BY PRYOR PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY MEETING 
CITY OF PRYOR CREEK, OKLAHOMA 

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 17TH, 2015 AT 6:00 P.M. 
 

The City Council of the City of Pryor Creek, Oklahoma met in regular session on the above date 
and time in the Council Chamber upstairs at City Hall, 12 North Rowe Street in Pryor Creek, 
Oklahoma.  This meeting was followed immediately by a meeting of the Pryor Public Works 
Authority.  Notice of these meetings was posted on the East bulletin board located outside to the 
South of the entrance doors. Notice was also faxed to The Paper and The Times newspapers and 
delivered to the Council members. 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER / PRAYER / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/ ROLL CALL. 
Mayor Jimmy Tramel called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. The Prayer and the Pledge of 
Allegiance were conducted by Jimmy Tramel. Roll call was conducted by City Clerk Eva Smith. 
Council members present included:  Roger Willcutt, Dennis Olson, Leonard Barnes, Houston 
Brittain, Greg Rosamond, Randy Chitwood, Ryan Rains and Drew Stott. Council members 
absent: None. 
 

Department Heads and other City Officials present were:  City Attorney K. Ellis Ritchie, Police 
Chief Dennis Nichols, Assistant Police Chief Derek Melton, Fire Chief Tim Thompson, 
Assistant Fire Chief B.K. Young, Park Superintendent Frank Powell, Building Inspector / Code 
Enforcement Officer Doug Moore. 
 

2. PETITIONS FROM THE AUDIENCE. 
(LIMITED TO 5 MINUTES) 

There were no petitions from the audience. 
 

3. MAYOR'S REPORT: 
a. DISCUSS, POSSIBLY ACT ON APPROVAL OF MAYOR’S 

APPOINTMENT OF CONNIE MUSGRAVE TO BOARD OF 
ADJUSTMENT SEAT #5, TERM EXPIRING 8/31/2017. 

There was no action on this item. 
 

b. DISCUSS, POSSIBLY ACT ON APPROVAL TO PROCLAIM FEBRUARY 
“LET’S MOVE” MONTH. 

Motion was made by Barnes, second by Willcutt to approve proclamation as read to proclaim 
February “Let’s Move” month. Voting yes:  Willcutt, Olson, Barnes, Brittain, Rosamond, 
Chitwood, Rains, Stott. Voting no:  none. 
 

4. CITY ATTORNEY’S REPORT: 
a. REPORT ON OPEN RECORDS REQUEST OF LARRY STEIDLEY. 

There was no action. Ritchie asked the Council to respond accordingly. 
 

b. STATUS REPORT ON YATES TORT CLAIM.  NO ACTION. 
There was no action on this item. The Tort claim was made in January for the address Gaither 
and 5th Street. Ritchie has submitted to OMAC. 
 

c. STATUS REPORT ON HOLMES TORT CLAIM.  NO ACTION. 
There was no action on this item. The Tort claim (Holmes) was made in December for Gaither 
and 5th Street. Ritchie has submitted to OMAC. 
 

d. STATUS REPORT ON STEIDLEY TORT CLAIM.  NO ACTION. 
There was no action on this item. Janice Steidley claim. Ritchie has submitted to OMAC.  
 

e. STATUS REPORT ON THACKER TORT CLAIM.  NO ACTION. 
There was no action on this item. Thacker claim. Ritchie has submitted to OMAC. 
 

f. STATUS REPORT ON FLOYD CASKEY APPEAL ON DILAPIDATED 
STRUCTURE.  NO ACTION. 

There was no action on this item. Structure found to be dilapidated and a hearing has been set for 
March 3rd, 2015. 
 

g. DISCUSS, POSSIBLY ACT ON CITY ATTORNEY’S REQUEST FOR 
ISSUANCE OF DISCOVERY ORDER BY CITY COUNCIL FOR ENTRY 
FOR INSPECTION OF PREMISES AT 119 NORTH ROWE (WHITAKER 
ADDITION, BLK 24, LOTS 13/14) OWNED BY FLOYD H. CASKEY AND 
SHARON CASKEY. 

There was no action on this item. 
 

Page 1 of 3 

 
MINUTES OF CITY COUNCIL MEETING FEBRUARY 17TH, 2015  PRYOR CREEK, OKLAHOMA 



ADDENDUM 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 17TH, 2015 AT 6:00 P.M. 
 

1. DISCUSS, POSSIBLY ACT ON CITY ATTORNEY’S REQUEST FOR 
ISSUANCE OF DISCOVERY ORDER BY CITY COUNCIL FOR ENTRY FOR 
INSPECTION OF PREMISES AT 119 NORTH ORPHAN (WHITAKER 
ADDITION, BLK 24, LOTS 13/14) OWNED BY FLOYD H. CASKEY AND 
SHARON CASKEY.  (INCORRECT ADDRESS WAS LISTED ON THE 
REGULAR AGENDA.) 

Motion was made by Willcutt, second by Brittain to approve City Attorney’s request for issuance 
of discovery order by City Council for entry for inspection of premises at 119 North Orphan 
(Whitaker Addition, Blk 24, Lots 13/14) owned by Floyd H. Caskey and Sharon Caskey.  
(Incorrect address was listed on the regular agenda.) Voting yes:  Olson, Barnes, Brittain, 
Rosamond, Chitwood, Rains, Willcutt. Voting no:  Stott. 
 

2. DISCUSS, POSSIBLY ACT ON APPROVAL OF EXPENDITURE IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $ 6,079.85 TO MARKETING ALLIANCE FOR PRYOR CREEK 
WEBSITE SETUP.  (INCORRECT AMOUNT WAS LISTED ON THE REGULAR 
AGENDA.) 

Motion was made by Chitwood, second by Brittain to approve expenditure in the amount of        
$6,079.85 to Marketing Alliance for Pryor Creek Website setup.  (Incorrect amount was listed on 
the regular agenda.) Voting yes:  Barnes, Brittain, Rosamond, Chitwood, Rains, Stott, Willcutt, 
Olson. Voting no:  none. 
 
 

5. DISCUSS, POSSIBLY ACT ON CONSENT AGENDA. 
(ITEMS DEEMED NON-CONTROVERSIAL AND ROUTINE IN NATURE TO BE APPROVED BY ONE MOTION WITHOUT 

DISCUSSION. ANY COUNCIL MEMBER WISHING TO DISCUSS AN ITEM MAY REQUEST IT BE REMOVED AND PLACED 
ON THE REGULAR AGENDA.) 

a. Approve minutes of February 3rd, 2015 Council meeting. 
b. Approve payroll purchase orders through February 27th, 2015.     
c. Approve claims for purchase orders through February 17th, 2015. 

 
 

APPROVE PURCHASE ORDERS THROUGH FEBRUARY 17th, 2015. 
FUNDS    PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER        TOTALS 

 GENERAL 1420141816 - 1420141861 $      141,104.55 
 STREET & DRAINAGE 1420141782 - 1420141690 45,583.60 
 CEMETERY 1420141269 1,950.00 
 GOLF 1420141907 - 1420141908 6,903.63 
 CAPITAL OUTLAY 1420141888 – 910613B 19,366.11 
 RECREATION 1420141856 – 1420141782 12,964.10 
 E-911  1420141839 $        25.00 
   TOTAL                   $    227,896.99 
  

d. Acknowledge receipt of deficient purchase orders. 
No deficient purchase orders were presented. 

e. Approve January Appropriation Request. 
f. Approve expenditure in the amount of $4,001.47 to Marketing Alliance for Pryor Creek 

Website setup. 
g. Approve expenditure of $5,580.00 to Pryor Stone for the purchase of 1,200 ton of shale at 

$4.65 per ton for 9th Street project. 
h. Approve acceptance of Paul Scott Devers resignation from Volunteer Firefighter position 

effective February 3rd, 2015. 
i. Approve surplus of one (1) John Deere 4110 Mower including front loader bucket and 60” 

mower deck, serial no. H312091 from the Park Department. 
j. Approve seeking sealed bids for the disposal of one (1) John Deere 4110 Mower including 

front loader bucket and 60” mower deck, serial no. H312091 from the Park Department. 
 

Motion was made by Brittain, second by Barnes to approve items a-j less items i, j. Voting yes: 
Brittain, Rosamond, Chitwood, Rains, Stott, Willcutt, Olson, Barnes. Voting no:  none. 
 

f. APPROVE EXPENDITURE IN THE AMOUNT OF $4,001.47 TO MARKETING 
ALLIANCE FOR PRYOR CREEK WEBSITE SETUP. 

There was no action on this item. 
 

g. APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF $5,580.00 TO PRYOR STONE FOR THE 
PURCHASE OF 1,200 TON OF SHALE AT $4.65 PER TON FOR 9TH STREET 
PROJECT. 

There was no action on this item. 

Page 2 of 3 

 
MINUTES OF CITY COUNCIL MEETING FEBRUARY 17TH, 2015  PRYOR CREEK, OKLAHOMA 



i. APPROVE SURPLUS OF ONE (1) JOHN DEERE 4110 MOWER INCLUDING 
FRONT LOADER BUCKET AND 60” MOWER DECK, SERIAL NO. H312091 
FROM THE PARK DEPARTMENT. 

Motion was made by Chitwood, second by Willcutt to approve surplus of one (1) John Deere 
4110 Mower including front loader bucket and 60” mower deck, serial no. H312091 from the 
Park Department. (Scrivener’s Error, Agenda should have read Cemetery Department.) The 
motion and second were amended to read Cemetery Department not Park Department. Voting 
yes:  Rosamond, Chitwood, Rains, Stott, Willcutt, Olson, Barnes, Brittain. Voting no:  none. 
 

j. APPROVE SEEKING SEALED BIDS FOR THE DISPOSAL OF ONE (1) JOHN 
DEERE 4110 MOWER INCLUDING FRONT LOADER BUCKET AND 60” 
MOWER DECK, SERIAL NO. H312091 FROM THE PARK DEPARTMENT. 

Motion was made by Brittain, second by Chitwood to approve seeking sealed bids for the 
disposal of one (1) John Deere 4110 Mower including front loader bucket and 60” mower deck, 
serial no. H312091 from the Park Department. (Scrivener’s Error, Agenda should have read 
Cemetery Department not Park Department.) Voting yes: Chitwood, Rains, Stott, Willcutt, 
Olson, Barnes, Brittain, Rosamond. Voting no:  none. 
 
 

6. COMMITTEE REPORTS: 
a. BUDGET / PERSONNEL (ROSAMOND) 
Rosamond stated that the regular Budget / Personnel Committee will meet the 2nd week of 
March. 
b. ORDINANCE / INSURANCE (RAINS) 
There was no report for the Ordinance / Insurance Committee. 
c. STREET / MAINTENANCE GARAGE (BARNES)  
Barnes reported the Street / Maintenance Garage Committee will meet next Tuesday the 24th. 
 

7. UNFORESEEABLE BUSINESS. 
(ANY MATTER NOT REASONABLY FORESEEN PRIOR TO POSTING OF AGENDA.) 

 

No unforeseen business was presented. 
8. ADJOURN. 

Motion was made by Willcutt, second by Barnes to adjourn. Voting yes:  Rains, Stott, Willcutt, 
Olson, Barnes, Brittain, Rosamond, Chitwood. Voting no:  none. 
 

PRYOR PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER. 
Mayor Tramel called the Pryor Public Works Authority meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 

2. DISCUSS, POSSIBLY ACT ON APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF FEBRUARY 3RD, 2015 
MEETING. 

Motion was made by Stott, second by Rosamond to approve minutes of February 3rd, 2015 
meeting. Voting yes:  Stott, Willcutt, Olson, Barnes, Brittain, Rosamond, Chitwood, Rains. 
Voting no:  none.  
 

3. UNFORESEEABLE BUSINESS. 
(ANY MATTER NOT REASONABLY FORSEEN PRIOR TO POSTING OF AGENDA.) 

Mayor Tramel stated the State of Oklahoma is asking for signatures to be legible (signed and 
printed). 
 

4. ADJOURN. 
Motion was made by Stott, second by Barnes to adjourn from the Pryor Public Works Authority 
meeting.  Voting yes: Willcutt, Olson, Barnes, Brittain, Rosamond, Chitwood, Rains, Stott. 
Voting no:  none. 
 
 
 
 
 
MINUTES APPROVED BY MAYOR / P.P.W.A CHAIRMAN JIMMY TRAMEL 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

MINUTES WRITTEN BY CITY CLERK / P.P.W.A SECRETARY EVA SMITH  

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

Page 3 of 3 

 
MINUTES OF CITY COUNCIL MEETING FEBRUARY 17TH, 2015  PRYOR CREEK, OKLAHOMA 



MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

FOLLOWED BY PRYOR PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY MEETING 
CITY OF PRYOR CREEK, OKLAHOMA 

TUESDAY, MARCH 3RD, 2015 AT 6:00 P.M. 
 

The City Council of the City of Pryor Creek, Oklahoma met in regular session on the above date 
and time in the Council Chamber upstairs at City Hall, 12 North Rowe Street in Pryor Creek, 
Oklahoma.  This meeting was followed immediately by a meeting of the Pryor Public Works 
Authority.  Notice of these meetings was posted on the East bulletin board located outside to the 
South of the entrance doors. Notice was also faxed to The Paper and The Times newspapers and 
delivered to the Council members. 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER / PRAYER / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/ ROLL CALL. 
Mayor Jimmy Tramel called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. The Prayer and the Pledge of 
Allegiance were conducted by Barnes. Roll call was conducted by City Clerk Eva Smith. 
Council members present included:  Roger Willcutt, Dennis Olson, Leonard Barnes, Houston 
Brittain, Randy Chitwood and Drew Stott. Council members absent: Greg Rosamond and Ryan 
Rains. 
 

Department Heads and other City Officials present were:  City Attorney K. Ellis Ritchie, Police 
Chief Dennis Nichols, Assistant Fire Chief B.K. Young, Building Inspector / Code Enforcement 
Officer Doug Moore, Police Captain Steve Lemmings. 
 
Others: Pryor Main Street Director B.J. Cummings, Planning and Zoning Member Yolanda 
Thompson, Courtside Benefits Representatives Kurt Schultz and Lisa Robertson, Mrs. Evett 
Barham’s Class (See attached sign in sheet.), Boy Scout Elijah Arric, Gary and Connie 
Musgrave, Cheryl Hedgpath and Travis Noland. 
 

2. PETITIONS FROM THE AUDIENCE. 
(LIMITED TO 5 MINUTES) 

There were no petitions from the audience. 
 

3. MAYOR'S REPORT: 
Mayor Tramel recognized Mrs. Barham’s Class. He also recognized Elijah Arric who is working 
towards becoming an Eagle Scout. 
 

4. CITY ATTORNEY’S REPORT: 
a. DISCUSS, POSSIBLY ACT ON APPROVAL OF TERMINATION OF 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH AMERIBANK GROUP 
BENEFITS. 

Motion was made by Chitwood, second by Barnes to approve termination of Administrative 
Service Agreement with AmeriBank Group Benefits. Voting yes:  Willcutt, Olson, Barnes, 
Brittain, Chitwood, Stott. Voting no:  none. 
 

b. DISCUSS, POSSIBLY ACT ON APPROVAL TO CHANGE AGENT OF 
RECORD FOR THE CITY OF PRYOR CREEK HEALTH, LIFE, DENTAL, 
VISION AND AFLAC INSURANCE TO KURT SCHULTZ AND 
ASSOCIATES. 

Motion was made by Chitwood, second by Stott to approve to change Agent of Record for the 
City of Pryor Creek Health, Life, Dental, Vision and AFLAC insurance to Kurt Schultz and 
Associates dba Courtside Benefits, LLC. Voting yes:  Olson, Barnes, Chitwood, Stott, Willcutt. 
Voting no:  Brittain. 
 

c. DISCUSS, POSSIBLY ACT ON APPROVAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE 
SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH KURT SCHULTZ AND ASSOCIATES. 

Motion was made by Chitwood, second by Barnes to approve Administrative Service Agreement 
with Kurt Schultz and Associates dba Courtside Benefits, LLC. Voting yes:  Barnes, Chitwood, 
Stott, Willcutt, Olson. Voting no:  Brittain. 
 

d. DISCUSS, POSSIBLY ACT ON APPROVAL TO DESIGNATE THE 
CURRENT MEMBERS OF THE BUDGET / PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 
(GREG ROSAMOND, DREW STOTT, RANDY CHITWOOD (ROGER 
WILLCUTT – ALTERNATE) TO THE POLICE AND FIRE NEGOTIATION 
COMMITTEE. 

Motion was made by Barnes, second by Brittain to approve to designate the current members of 
the Budget / Personnel Committee (Greg Rosamond, Drew Stott, Randy Chitwood (Roger 

Page 1 of 3 

 
MINUTES OF CITY COUNCIL MEETING MARCH 3RD, 2015  PRYOR CREEK, OKLAHOMA 



Willcutt – alternate) to the Police and Fire Negotiation Committee. Voting yes:  Brittain, 
Chitwood, Stott, Willcutt, Olson, Barnes. Voting no: none. 
 
 

5. PUBLIC HEARING ON ALLEGED PUBLIC NUISANCE: DILAPIDATED 
STRUCTURE. PROPERTY OWNED BY FLOYD H. CASKEY AND SHARON 
CASKEY, 119 NORTH ORPHAN STREET. 

 

Entered public hearing at 6:30 p.m. Floyd and Sharon Caskey were present as well as First 
Pryority Bank.  
 

Ritchie stated that the job of the City Council tonight is to do one of 3 things: 
1. Affirm the Hearing Officer’s findings for 119 North Orphan Street. 
2. Reverse the Hearing Officer’s findings for 119 North Orphan Street. 
3. Affirm the Hearing Officer’s findings but alter the date for completion of the dilapidation 

of 119 North Orphan Street. 
 

6. POSSIBLY ACT ON INFORMATION FROM PUBLIC HEARING ON 
ALLEGED PUBLIC NUISANCES: DILAPIDATED STRUCTURE. PROPERTY 
OWNED BY FLOYD H. CASKEY AND SHARON CASKEY, 119 NORTH 
ORPHAN STREET. 

Motion was made by Brittain, second by Willcutt to approve option #1 - Affirm the Hearing 
Officer’s findings for 119 North Orphan Street effective from the date of order March 3rd, 
2015. (Begin within 14 days of this meeting and allow 60 days to complete.) Voting yes:  
Chitwood, Willcutt, Olson, Barnes, Brittain. Voting no: Stott. 

 

7. DISCUSS, POSSIBLY ACT ON CONSENT AGENDA. 
(ITEMS DEEMED NON-CONTROVERSIAL AND ROUTINE IN NATURE TO BE APPROVED BY ONE MOTION WITHOUT 

DISCUSSION. ANY COUNCIL MEMBER WISHING TO DISCUSS AN ITEM MAY REQUEST IT BE REMOVED AND PLACED 
ON THE REGULAR AGENDA.) 

a. Approve minutes of February 17th, 2015 Council meeting. 
b. Approve payroll purchase orders through March 13th, 2015.     
c. Approve claims for purchase orders through March 3rd, 2015. 

 
 

APPROVE PURCHASE ORDERS THROUGH MARCH 3RD, 2015. 
FUNDS    PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER        TOTALS 

 GENERAL 1420141994 - 1420141984 $      34,029.35 
 STREET & DRAINAGE 910542B - 1420141934 5,944.18 
 GOLF 1420141930 - 1420141929 4,053.72 
 CAPITAL OUTLAY 1420141965 – 910421B 35,245.50 
 RECREATION 1420141958 - 1420141961 20,276.97 
 E-911  1420141944 – 910575B $       1,259.64 
 CDBG 1420141933 596.00 
 DONATIONS 1420141939 – 1420141925 $       2,323.22 
   TOTAL                   $   103,728.58    
d. Acknowledge receipt of deficient purchase orders. 

No deficient purchase orders were presented. 
e. Approve expenditure of $113,364.16 to Paragon Contractors, LLC for Application #2 of the 

Pryor Creek 2014 Street Maintenance project. 
f. Approve seeking bids for sale of iron on 30’ X 60’ building located on Dog Pound Road. 
g. Approve modification of speed limit on Northeast First Street at Cemetery Hill to 25 miles 

per hour. 
Motion was made by Chitwood, second by Willcutt to approve items a-g less items a, f and g. 
Voting yes: Stott, Willcutt, Olson, Barnes, Brittain, Chitwood. Voting no:  none. 
 

a. APPROVE MINUTES OF FEBRUARY 17TH, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING. 
This item was tabled until the next meeting. 

f. APPROVE SEEKING BIDS FOR SALE OF IRON ON 30’ X 60’ BUILDING 
LOCATED ON DOG POUND ROAD. 

Motion was made by Chitwood, second by Willcutt to approve seeking bids for sale of iron on 
30’ X 60’ building located on Dog Pound Road. Voting yes: Willcutt, Olson, Barnes, Brittain, 
Chitwood, Stott. Voting no: none. 

g. APPROVE MODIFICATION OF SPEED LIMIT ON NORTHEAST FIRST 
STREET AT CEMETERY HILL TO 25 MILES PER HOUR. 

Motion was made by Brittain, second by Olson to send this item back to the Street / Maintenance 
Garage Committee for review. Voting yes: Olson, Barnes, Brittain, Chitwood, Stott, Willcutt. 
Voting no:  none. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 2 of 3 

 
MINUTES OF CITY COUNCIL MEETING MARCH 3RD, 2015  PRYOR CREEK, OKLAHOMA 



 

8. COMMITTEE REPORTS: 
a. BUDGET / PERSONNEL (ROSAMOND) 
Chitwood reported that the regular Budget / Personnel Committee will meet next Tuesday, 
March 10th, 2015. 
b. ORDINANCE / INSURANCE (RAINS) 
There was no report for the Ordinance / Insurance Committee. 
c. STREET / MAINTENANCE GARAGE (BARNES)  
There was no report for the Street / Maintenance Garage Committee. 
 

9. UNFORESEEABLE BUSINESS. 
(ANY MATTER NOT REASONABLY FORESEEN PRIOR TO POSTING OF AGENDA.) 

 

No unforeseen business was presented. 
10. ADJOURN. 

Motion was made by Willcutt, second by Barnes to adjourn. Voting yes:  Barnes, Brittain, 
Chitwood, Stott, Willcutt, Olson. Voting no:  none. 
 

PRYOR PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER. 
Mayor Tramel called the Pryor Public Works Authority meeting to order at 8:45 p.m. 
 

2. DISCUSS, POSSIBLY ACT ON APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF FEBRUARY 17TH, 
2015 MEETING. 

This item was tabled until the next meeting. 
 

3. UNFORESEEABLE BUSINESS. 
(ANY MATTER NOT REASONABLY FORSEEN PRIOR TO POSTING OF AGENDA.) 

No unforeseen business was presented. 
 

4. ADJOURN. 
Motion was made by Stott, second by Brittain to adjourn from the Pryor Public Works Authority 
meeting.  Voting yes: Brittain, Chitwood, Stott, Willcutt, Olson, Barnes. Voting no:  none. 
 
 
 
 
 
MINUTES APPROVED BY MAYOR / P.P.W.A CHAIRMAN JIMMY TRAMEL 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

MINUTES WRITTEN BY CITY CLERK / P.P.W.A SECRETARY EVA SMITH  

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

Page 3 of 3 

 
MINUTES OF CITY COUNCIL MEETING MARCH 3RD, 2015  PRYOR CREEK, OKLAHOMA 





























From: Jimmy Tramel
To: mooreh@pryorok.org
Subject: FW: PPD
Date: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 10:23:28 AM

Place on council agenda reserve officer.
 
Jimmy J Tramel
Mayor
Pryor Creek ,Ok
tramelj@pryorok.org
918 825 4077
918 373 0466
 
From: Malone, Lisa [mailto:malonel@pryorok.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 8:10 AM
To: Jimmy Tramel; Smith Eva
Subject: Fwd: PPD
 
Should this be put on the next City Council Agenda?
 
 
Lisa Malone
Deputy Clerk
City of Pryor Creek
(918)825-0888
fax (918)825-6577
 
 
---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Parker, Tommy <parkert@pryorok.org>
Date: Tue, Mar 10, 2015 at 5:59 AM
Subject: Fwd: PPD
To: Lisa Malone <malonel@pryorok.org>

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Carl Stanglin <stanglincarl@yahoo.com>
Date: Tuesday, March 10, 2015
Subject: PPD
To: Parkert <Parkert@pryorok.org>

I Carl Stanglin would like to extend my thank you to everyone involved in my journey at the
 police department over the last ten years. However it is now at this time on the ninth day of
 march 2015 that I am tendering my resignation. Again thank you.

mailto:tramelj@pryorok.org
mailto:mooreh@pryorok.org
mailto:tramelj@pryorok.org
mailto:parkert@pryorok.org
mailto:malonel@pryorok.org
mailto:stanglincarl@yahoo.com
mailto:Parkert@pryorok.org


Sincerely Carl W. Stanglin
 
 







 Provided By: 

Contract #:

Agency Name: Pryor Police Department
Contact Person: Chief Dennis Nichols

Address: 214 South Mill St
Address: Pryor, OK  74361

Date: March 13, 2015

Quantity MSRP Direct Extended

4RE ELITE Upgrade to 4RE Elite.  Adds support for up to 6 cameras. 0 300.00$                275.00$            -$                               

4RE Audio Expansion Upgrade to Audio Expansion. Adds support for dual HiFi Mics. 0 125.00$                100.00$            -$                               

MOBILE APP 4RE Mobile App. Laptop interface software. 0 85.00$                  50.00$              -$                               

Quantity MSRP Direct Extended

Quantity MSRP Direct Extended

4RE-WRL-KIT-05C 4RE In-Car 802.11n Wireless Kit, 5GHz (2.4GHz is available) 5 345.00$                200.00$            1,000.00$                     

HDW-ETH-SWT-001 4RE, Power Over Ethernet / Gigabit 4-port Switch 0 180.00$                150.00$            -$                               

Quantity MSRP Direct Extended

CAM-BST-102-NEW Infrared Color Cabin Camera, Additional 0 220.00$                195.00$            -$                               

WGA00485 Auxiliary Camera 0 220.00$                195.00$            -$                               

Quantity MSRP Direct Extended

DUAL MIC UPGRADE Dual Wireless Mics. Includes second wireless microphone kit. 0 789.00$                699.00$            -$                               

DESKTOP CHARGER Desktop Charging unit for Wireless Transmitter 0 110.00$                99.00$              -$                               

TRANSMITTER Wireless Transmitter (additional / replacement) 0 385.00$                345.00$            -$                               

Quantity MSRP Direct Extended
WAR-4RE-CAR-2ND Warranty, 4RE, In-Car, 2nd Year (Months 13-24) 0 155.00$                100.00$            -$                               

 
WAR-4RE-CAR-3RD Warranty, 4RE, In-Car, 3rd Year (Months 25-36) 0 255.00$                200.00$            -$                               

 
WAR-4RE-CAR-4TH Warranty, 4RE, In-Car, 4th Year (Months 37-48) 0 380.00$                325.00$            -$                               

WAR-4RE-CAR-5TH Warranty, 4RE, In-Car, 5th Year (Months 49-60) 0 505.00$                450.00$            -$                               

Quantity MSRP Direct Extended
SFW-MNT-ELB-2YR Software Protection, Evidence Library, 2nd Year (per 4RE) 0 110.00$                95.00$              -$                               

-$                   
SFW-MNT-ELB-3YR Software Protection, Evidence Library, 3rd Year (per 4RE) 0 110.00$                95.00$              -$                               

SFW-MNT-ELB-4YR Software Protection, Evidence Library, 4th Year (per 4RE) 0 110.00$                95.00$              -$                               

SFW-MNT-ELB-5YR Software Protection, Evidence Library, 5th Year (per 4RE) 0 110.00$                95.00$              -$                               

5 Year HW/SW 

Warranty Discount

Discount for purchase of 5 year hardware and software warranty at 

time of 4RE purchase.
0 -$                       -$                   -$                               

Quantity MSRP Direct Extended

SFW-WCM-KIT-100 Watch Commander Live Video Streaming Application 0 2,900.00$            2,500.00$        -$                               
-$                               

SFW-WCM-LIC-FEE Watch Commander Annual License Fee, 1st Year (Months 1-12) 0 275.00$                250.00$            -$                               
-$                               

SFW-WCM-LIC-FEE Watch Commander Annual License Fee, 2nd Year (Months 13-24) 0 275.00$                250.00$            -$                               
-$                               

SFW-WCM-LIC-FEE Watch Commander Annual License Fee, 3rd Year (Months 25-36) 0 275.00$                250.00$            -$                               
-$                               

SFW-WCM-LIC-FEE Watch Commander Annual License Fee, 4th Year (Months 37-48) 0 275.00$                250.00$            -$                               
-$                               

SFW-WCM-LIC-FEE Watch Commander Annual License Fee, 5th Year (Months 49-60) 0 275.00$                250.00$            -$                               

Quantity MSRP Direct Extended

RADAR CABLE
Radar Interface Cable (Stalker, Decatur Genesis I and II Select, Kustom 

Eagle or Raptor, MPH Bee 3)
0 85.00$                  75.00$              -$                               

Trade-In Trade-In Credit, if applicable 0 -$                       -$                   -$                               

CUSTOM 1 Used for additional items, offers or discounts 0 -$                       -$                   -$                               

1,000.00$                

Kyle Keling

4RE Motorcycle System

4RE-64S-GPS-BMW

4RE-64S-GPS-HAR

4RE-64S-GPS-HND

4RE-64S-GPS-VTY 0

0

0

0

Wireless Video Transfer and Networking Options

4RE Base System and Options
4RE In-Car Camera System. Includes GPS, High definition Zero Sightline 

(720P) forward facing camera, Infrared color cabin camera, DVR, 

integrated 200GB automotive grade hard drive, 16GB USB removable 

thumb drive, cabin microphone, 900 MHz Hi Fidelity wireless 

microphone, hardware & cabling, 1 yr. warranty. Includes Evidence 

Library Express software.

Miscellaneous Options and Accessories

4RE Motorcycle Camera System. Includes GPS,Waterproof Display, 

Waterproof standard definition camera, DVR, integrated 64GB solid 

state hard drive, 16GB USB removable thumb drive, 900 MHz Hi 

Fidelity wireless microphone, hardware & cabling and 1 yr. warranty. 

Includes Evidence Library Express software.

5,830.00$            5,295.00$        -$                               

4RE Price Estimate

4RE-200-GPS-ZSL 0 5,450.00$            4,795.00$        -$                               

Watch Commander Live Video Streaming Application

 Total In-Car Hardware 

TOTAL PROJECT ESTIMATED AT

$1,275.00

Software Protection Plan  Create, amend or extend a Software Protection Plan

In-Car Hardware Warranties  1st year is included with a new 4RE purchase.

Microphone Options

Camera Configuration Options

415 Century Parkway 
Allen, TX 75013 
(800) 605-6734 

www.watchguardvideo.com 

Quote valid for 30 days 1 of 2



 Provided By: 

Contract #:

Agency Name: Pryor Police Department
Contact Person: Chief Dennis Nichols

Address: 214 South Mill St
Address: Pryor, OK  74361

Date: March 13, 2015

Kyle Keling

4RE Price Estimate

TOTAL PROJECT ESTIMATED AT

$1,275.00

415 Century Parkway 
Allen, TX 75013 
(800) 605-6734 

www.watchguardvideo.com 

Quantity MSRP Direct Extended
KEY-ELB-SRV-300 Evidence Library 3 Server Software 0 -$                       1,000.00$        -$                               

SFW-ELB-CLI-300 Included Remote Client License Key, Evidence Library 3 5 85.00$                  -$                   -$                               

SFW-ELB-CLI-301 Additional Remote Client License Key, Evidence Library 3 0 85.00$                  75.00$              -$                               

SFW-SQL-CAL-R25 Additional Software CALs, SQL Server 2008 R2, 5 CAL Pack 0 460.00$                410.00$            -$                               

SFW-SQL-CAL-R21 Additional Software CAL, SQL Server 2008 R2, 1 CAL Pack 0 100.00$                90.00$              -$                               

Quantity MSRP Direct Extended

Quantity MSRP Direct Extended

Quantity MSRP Direct Extended

250.00$                   

Quantity MSRP Direct Extended

SVC-4RE-INS-100 4RE System Installation, In-Car (Per Unit Charge) 0 Quote Quote -$                               

SVC-VID-REM-100 Video System Removal (Per Unit Charge) 0 Quote Quote -$                               

SVC-4RE-000-000
4RE System Setup, Configuration, Testing and Training 

(Performed by WatchGuard Technical Services if selected)
0 -$                       -$                   -$                               

SVC-WGV-ONS-300
Access Point installations including cable runs

(Work may be performed by a sub-contractor)
0 1,100.00$            1,000.00$        -$                               

-$                          

-$                          

1,250.00$                     

25.00$                           

Taxes: 0.0% -$                               

1,275.00$             

● Includes applicable warranty coverage 3-Year 4-Year 5-Year

● You take ownership immediately. Fully paid off at end of term 44$                        34$                    29$                                
Call Us Call Us Call Us
Call Us Call Us Call Us

Within Texas Call Us Call Us Call Us

Note: 

Applicable taxes may apply and are not necessarily accounted for on this 

estimate.  Contact WatchGuard Video for a revised estimate.

WatchGuard Video Technical Services

Wireless Access Points

ESTIMATE TOTAL:

UPS Ground Shipping:

Subtotal:

Notes:

 Total Technical Services 

 Total IT Hardware and Software 

WAP-BLD-245-001 Wi-Fi Access Point, 802.11n, 2.4/5GHz, Digital Steering 2,955.00$        

-$                               

WAP-BLD-05G-001

Video Storage  Drives will be added to server and/or JBOD

Server Hardware and Software

-$                               0 3,270.00$            

250.00$                        285.00$                

HDW-4RE-JBD-000 Optional JBOD Enclosure 0 -$                       -$                   -$                               

555.00$                490.00$            HDW-4RE-HDD-4TB 4TB Hard Drives, Server Class,7,200 rpm, 64MB Cache 0

HDW-4RE-RBT-000 Optional DVD Robot 0 -$                       -$                   -$                               

This server includes tower, keyboard, monitor with built in speakers 

and mouse.

Tower Server, Intel i7 3.40 GHz, 8GB RAM, 4x3TB SATA 7,200 RPM 

drives, 7.8TB usable video storage, Windows 7 Pro 64-bit, SQL Server 

2008 R2 (1CAL), 3-Year full service (on-site or reimbursed) warranty. -$                               

Evidence Library Server and Client Software

HDW-4RE-SRV-002

Small agency.

1-5 concurrent cars.

7.8TB usable video 

storage.

0 4,230.00$            3,840.00$        

Payments

Quarterly

This is only an estimate for 4RE related hardware, software and WG Technical Services. Actual costs related to a turn-key operation requires 

more detailed discussion and analysis, which will define actual back-office costs and any costs associated with configuration,  support and 

installation. Please contact your sales representative for more details.

WAP-KIT-05G-001 WiFi Access Point Kit, 802.11n, 5GHz, Omni-Directional 0 455.00$                405.00$            -$                               

ESTIMATE VALID FOR 30 DAYS

Description:  

Manual Adjustments

250.00$            1

Monthly

Semi-Annual

Annual

Financing
Estimate Only

Call for Detailed Quote ● For a detailed quote, call WatchGuard to determine final project 

price, approximate date of first payment, desired financing term, and 

basic agency information

Wi-Fi Access Point, 802.11n, 5GHz, Sector Antenna

Quote valid for 30 days 2 of 2










